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QUESTION 1

A client who has a physical disability wants to install an elevator in a residence. What is MOST important to consider? 

A. ADA guidelines and impact on the building envelope 

B. Elevator manufacturer electrical requirements 

C. Space planning and structural issues 

D. Sufficient floor-to-floor heights 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

A building can receive LEED credit if the carpet used meets the requirements of the __________. 

A. CRI IAQ program 

B. Green guard registry 

C. Green Seal product standards 

D. South Coast Air Quality Management District 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

You have designed a small auditorium for an office building with access from the seating area to the stage to permit
wheelchair access to the stage without leaving the auditorium. Your client wishes to remove the wheelchair access. 

How should you proceed? 

A. Write a letter advising the client that ADA guidelines are being violated against your advice, and place a copy of the
letter in the job file. 

B. Inform the building department that you are not being permitted to design in compliance with ADA guidelines. 

C. Inform the client that you will be terminating work on this portion of the project until the issue can be resolved by
arbitration. 

D. Accept the client\\'s position and redesign the auditorium as directed 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4
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Why are addenda issued? 

A. To provide additional information not included in the bid package 

B. To inform potential bidders about acceptable alternates 

C. To obtain additional information 

D. To request a change during construction 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following has the GREATEST impact on the effectiveness of an HVAC system? 

A. Rooftop chiller size 

B. Wall insulation type 

C. Window treatments 

D. Occupancy load 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

The most accurate representation of materials can best be shown with __________. 

A. Computer renderings 

B. Full-size mock ups 

C. Presentation models 

D. Study models 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 7

Which of the following is a FALSE statement about addenda? 

A. An addendum is sent only to the contractor requesting the clarification 

B. Addenda are only issued before the construction contract is signed 

C. Addenda are used to modify or interpret the contract documents 

D. An addendum must be issued four or five days before bid opening 
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Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 8

The absolute minimum fresh air ventilation rate recommended by ASHRAE Standard 62 is __________. 

A. 5 cfm/person (3 L/s/person) 

B. 10 cfm/person (5 L/s/person) 

C. 15 cfm/person (8 L/s/person) 

D. 20 cfm/person (10 L/s/person) 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 9

A quick-sketch perspective drawing could most easily be made by __________. 

A. Employing a computer model 

B. Plotting the perspective 

C. Tracing over a model photograph 

D. Using a perspective grid 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 10

Bid openings are typically attended by the contractors and the __________. 

A. Owner 

B. Interior designer 

C. Owner and interior designer 

D. Subcontractors, owner and interior designer 

Correct Answer: C 
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